
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PR0TeCTK)N AQENCY 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20460 

Mr. David F. Darling, P.E. 
Dimtor, Environmental AAFairs 
National Paint and Coatings Association 
1500 Rhode Island Avenue N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20005 

Dear Mr. Darling: 

Thrtnk you for your Ootober 12,2006 letter in which you seek clarification of 40 
CFR 262.34(a)(I)(iu) in connection with the turnover of hazardous wrrstwr stored in 
generator accumulation tanks. SpeciAcaily, you request guidance on whether a hazardous 
waste generator accumulation tank has to be completely emptied e v q  90 days to meet 
the accumulation time requirement, or whether the tank volume can be "atmed over," 
removing a volume of material equal M or gaiter thm the tank volume from the Oank 
every 90 days. This nunover appma~h (*oh EPA refers to in ow letter as the "mass 
balance approach") appears to be used, as described in your letter, in oomection with 
tanks that receive -dous wastes on an ongoing, continuing basis (which EPA refers to 
in (MU letter as a "continuous flow process"). By completing this turnover, you believe 
that the hamdous waste volume r e d r i n g  in the tmk unit would not be considered as 
b&ng stoted or accumulated for more than 90 days, thus avoiding the need to obtain a 
RW-woe Conservation and  sov very Act (RcRA) Part B stow= permit. ~n respo~~~e to 
your request, EPA is intqmtbg 40 CFR 262.34(a)(l)(ii) to allow for the m v e r  
approach you descAbe in s u r  letter, subject to the various conditions and requbmwfs 
we discuss in greater detail below. 

As you state in your letter, large quantity generators accumulating b d o m  
waste$ in tanks must comply with the 40 CFR 262.34(a)(l)(ii) requirements in order to 
accumulate hazardous wa% on-site in tanks for 90 days or less without a permit, 
provided they cemply with the 40 CFR part 265 Subpart J requirements (except 
265.1 97(c) rmd 265.200). You believe that, as written, tbis regulation is uncleat and, in 
the absence of any clarification in this area, may be interned to mean that ea& tank 
must be completely emptied at least every 90 days even where the tank's "volume 
capacity" has already bean turned over within the 90 day timeframe. You argue. instead 
for an interpretation of this regulation to allow for hazardous waste '"turnover" at least 
once every 90 days. 



EPA interpreb this regulation to allow large quantity gemmitors m u l g t i n g  
hazardous wastes in ta& to meet the 40 CFR 262.34(axl)(ii) requirement by using 
periodic tank %mover," so long as hazardous waste entering the tank remains in the unit 
for no mare than 90 days. EPq's interpretation of this le$ulation is set forth below in 
greater detail. 

T& can be operated in one of two ways - in a batch procem or in a continuous 
flow process. 

Batch Process 

Under a bat~h process, a ;tank receives a batch (or batches) of hazardous w a e  on 
a me-time or intermittent Wi. Under a W h  process scenario, the 90-day waste 
accumulation clock for a h e  quantity genmtor starts when h d o u s  waste first enters 
the trak. If, ffor example, the task ttrnk fills in 30 d~ys, and is emptied on day 30, the 
requirements of 40 CFR 262.34gaXlXii) are met since the h d o u s  waste has been in 
the Csak for less than90 days. l'h next 80 day period begins when hazardous waste is 
added to the rank tW has been emptied (fbr example, on day 31). Ifthe tank is emptied a 
second time within 90 days of day 3 1, the requirements of 40 CFR 262.34(a)(l)(ii) are 
met. 

EPA explained this gmticular method of YO-day waste wcumulation dculatbn, 
intended to to tanks II&Z& a batch process, in the preamble ts the generator 
acrmmulation final rule promulgated on January 1 1,1982 (47 FR 1250): 

As with %ccum&$ion in containers, tk W a y  period begins t&e moment the 
generator first plaoes hazardous w&?.te$ in mm ''qempry tank" The generator then 
m~remvecrll~sfromthe~\hrithin90&ysfromffieEIme~fiRtplaces 
wastes in the *ernpry'' tank. A tank will be eonsid~red empty when ita cantmts 
have been drained to the West exbntpossible. S i  many tank designs do not 
allow for complete tank drainage due to ff mges, screens or siphonst it is not 
expected that 100°% of the wastes will always be removed. As general guidance, a 
tank should be considered empty wtKn the &netator has left the tank'sdrainage 
system open until a steady, continuous flow has c d . "  

Large quantity generators utilizing a batch process must meet the requirements of 
40 CFR 262.34(aXlXii). For example, the use of inventory records in conjunction with 
tank markings & provide c o d o n  that the tank has isen emptied wit$in an 
appmpriat-e time period. Specifically, the inventory mmds typically &ow the dates gad 
d a t e d  amtity of hazardow w e  d p :  the tank, es well as the dates the tank was 
emptied. ~hipvirik or hamrdous waste m& recordshso may be used to verify when 
the-- was &tied. Likewise, tanks accumulating haadous kastes may have 
information indicating the time and date hazardous waste fht entered rhe tank. There 
may be othw m--to demonshate that a tank has been emptied, but any method used 
to confirm compliance yith 40 CFR 262.34(a)(l)(ii) must be masunable and easily 
dhemibIe to EPA or an authorized state. 



Continuous Flow Prwss 

Under the continuous flow  prow^, in contrast to the batch process described 
above, the tank receives bardous W e  on'an ongoing, mtinuous basis. In the case of 
hazardous wastea flowing through Ianks continuously, there is a meaus of demomtmtkg 
when a tank is "emptied" within 90 days under 40 CFR 262.34(a)(l)(ii) that would not 
require completely emptying the tank, and that may be more suitable for t a b  with 
continuous flow. More specifioally, a mass brtlmw approach (i.e., the "ttmover" 
approach, as you referred to it, in your letter) can be llsed for continuous flow tanlas rather 
than the approach described Libow for batch process tanks. The key pmmetsrs in this 
mass balance approach are the volume of the tank (e-g., 6,000 gallons), the daily 
throwput of hmdous was& (e.g., 300 gallons per day) and the time period the 
hazardous waste c4Rsides" in the tank. In this example, the hazardous waste entering the 
tank would have a residence time of 20 days ((6,000 gallons/300 gallons per day) = 20 
days) and meet the requirements of 40 CFR 262.3qaXI xu) since the heha~ardous waste 
has been in the tank for less than 90 days. 

Large quantity generators wcumulating hazardous wastes through a continuous 
flow process must alsodemonstrate that i w d o u a  waste has not been sored for more 
thaa 90 days. This may be achieved by theuse of inventon, or some form of accounting 
or monitor& data F& example, a g&erator could co& that the volume of a tank & 
been emptied every 90 days by mor&tg the d t s  of monitoring equipment both 
entering and leaviag a tank. 'Ms rewdkqhg,  m injunction with the tad wlutne, 
would enable ~~ rrs well t~ fwiliry pknsoncxel to demonstrate m p l i w  with 40 
CFR 262.34(a)(l)(ii). Likewise, in mwkin8 the tank. a generator could mark both the 
tank volume and estimated daily tboughput to allow inspector8 to dekmb  ?he dumber 
of days that hazardous waste Wes in a W to d e t d e  compliance With 40 CFR 
162.34(a)(l)(ii). As noted above, &me may be otha mefhods to demonstrate that a tartk 
bas been matied but any method or demonsfmtion to confirm comptianee must be 

As you sfate in your letter, g~~ a h  would sfill be required to meet all 
applioable htmvdous waste tank reguladm found in 40 CFR part 265, S a m  J. In 
addition, if the tank is removed from service, the regulation qu i res  the system to 
undergo a formal RCR4 closure to m o v e  or dwontamhmte all k d o u s  waste 
associated with the tank system. 

Please note that this is EPk's intepwatian of the federal h d u u s  m e  
regulations. Most states are auth- to operate their own hamdous waste marwgement 
p~gram. As such, states may impose regulations which may be mon stringent andfor 
broader in scope than the federal regulations. Therefore, you should check with the 
appropriate &te agency to determine the requirements applicable to your activities. 



Should you have any questions anthis subject, plsase contaot Jim O'Lerny at 
(703) 308-8827 or olewl.iimmeov. 

Matt Hale, Dirsctor 
Oface of Solid waste 

cc: Tom Kermedy, Association of State and Territorial Solid Wme Management 
Officials (ASTSWMO) 
Barry Elman, OPEi 


